Agenda

salinasva"ev EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

_or THURSDAY, October 6, 2022
SALINAS VALLEY 4.00 p.m.
SoLID WASTE AUTHORITY
Conference Room Public Participation Via Zoom
128 Sun Street, Suite 101, Salinas, California Meeting ID No. 892 2149 2927 | Passcode: 086996

Meeting Information

This meeting will be conducted in hybrid in-person/virtual format. While the conference room will be open, to maintain
appropriate social distance, space is limited. For details on how to observe the meeting or participate virtually read notice
on page 2.

CALLTO ORDER

ROLL CALL

President Chris Lopez (County of Monterey)
Vice President Christie Cromeenes (City of Salinas)
Alternate Vice President Andrew Tipton (City of Greenfield)
Past President Robert Cullen (City of King)

GENERAL MANAGER AND DEPARTMENT MANAGER COMMENTS
COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Receive public communications from audience on items which are not on the agenda.
Speakers are limited to three minutes at the discretion of the Chair.

CONSIDERATION ITEMS

1. Minutes of September 1, 2022 Meeting
A. Committee Discussion
B. Public Comment
C. Recommended Committee Action — Approval

2. August 2022 Claims and Financial Reporis
A. Receive report from Ray Hendricks, Finance and Administration Manager
B. Committee Discussion
C. Public Comment
D. Recommended Committee Action — Forward to the Board and Recommend
Approval

3. A Resolution Approving Revised Personnel Allocations Effective on August 22, 2022 and
October 3, 2022
A. Receive report from Ray Hendricks, Finance and Administration Manager
B. Committee Discussion
C. Public Comment
D. Recommended Committee Action — Forward to the Board and Recommend
Approval

PRESENTATION

4. Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2022
A. Receive report from Ray Hendricks, Finance and Administration Manager
B. Committee Discussion
C. Public Comment
D. Recommended Committee Action — None; Informational Only
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority Executive Committee Agenda
October 6, 2022

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
5. Future Agenda ltems — View Ahead Calendar

CLOSED SESSION
Receive public comment from audience before entering into closed session:

6. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 to provide instruction to General
Manager/CAO Patrick Mathews, General Counsel Roy C. Santos, and Labor Counsel Colin
J. Tanner, to negotiate salaries and benefits of Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3, AFL-
CIO unit.

7. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b) to consider the Performance Evaluation
of the General Manager/Chief Administrative Officer R. Patrick Mathews for 2022

RECONVENE
ADJOURNMENT

Meeting Information

In accordance with AB361 and State, County, and local recommendations on protocols to contain the spread of COVID-19,
this meeting will be conducted in hybrid in-person/virtual format. While the conference room will be open, to maintain
appropriate social distance, space will be limited to the Committee member and essential staff.

To observe the meeting, go to our YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/user/svswa831.

To participate virtually during the meeting and make a general comment or comments on a specific agenda item as an item
is being heard, join the meeting thru Zoom using the link below. Join with computer audio at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89221492927?pwd=VEVyeXBZRKNncW93RzIvV3UzYzR17z09. When ready to make a public
comment, click the Raise Hand icon.

To participate by telephone dial any of the numbers listed below and enter the meeting ID number and passcode:

+1 669 900 9128 +1 253 215 8782 +1 346 248 7799
+1301 715 8592 +13126266799 +1 646 558 8656
Enter Meeting ID: 892 2149 2927 # Passcode: 086996

To Raise your Hand press *9 To Mute and Unmute yourself press *6

Public comments may also be submitted via e-mail to the Clerk of the Board at comment@svswa.org. Comment must be
received by 2 p.m. on Thursday, October 6, 2022 and should be limited to 250 words or less. Every effort will be made to
read your comment into the record, but some comments may not be read due to time limitations. Comments received via
e-mail after 5 p.m. will be made part of the record if received prior to the end of the meeting. To assist the Clerk in
identifying the agenda item relating to your public comment please indicate in the Subject Line, the item number (i.e., ltem
No. 10).

This meeting agenda was posted at the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority office at 128 Sun Street, Suite 101, Salinas,
on Thursday, September 29, 2022. The Executive Committee will next meet in regular session on Thursday, November
3, 2022, at 4:00 p.m. Staff reports for the Authority Executive Committee meetings are available for review at 128
Sun Street, Suite 101, Salinas, California 93901, Phone 831-775-3000 and at www.salinasvalleyrecycles.org.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the meeting,
please contact Erika J. Trujillo, Clerk of the Board, at 831-775-3000. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable the Authority to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR Executive
Committee to provide direction 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II).
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Draft EC September 1, 2022

MINUTES OF MEETING
SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
September 1, 2022

This meeting was conducted in hybrid in-person/virtual format in accordance with AB 361.
In-person location, 128 Sun Street, Suite 101, Salinas, CA | Virtual participation via Zoom.

CALLTO ORDER
(4:00) President Lopez called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. ITEM NO. 1
Agenda ltem
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT ,f*'—h‘“ﬁ’-)_. a1l o
County of Monterey  Chris Lopez, President Virtual s'\)'T.f&'ﬂ L Wadh—
City of Greenfield Andrew Tipton, Alf. Vice President ln'-F’erson General Manager/CAO
City of King Robert Cullen Virtual
N/A
ABSENT Authority General Counsel
City of Salinas Christie Cromeenes, Vice President
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT
Patrick Mathews, General Manager/CAO In-person
Cesar Zuniga, Asst. General Manager/ Operations Manager In-person
Mandy Brooks, Resource Recovery Manager In-person
Ray Hendricks, Finance and Administration Manager In-person
Brian Kennedy, Engineering and Compliance Manager In-person
Roy Santos, General Counsel Virtual
Collin Tanner, General Counsel Virtual
Rosie Ramirez, Administrative Assistant In-person
Erika J. Trujillo, Clerk of the Board In-person

GENERAL MANAGER AND DEPARTMENT MANAGER COMMENTS

(4:01) General Manager/CAO Mathews commented on his meeting with the new owner of the
property across from the Johnson Canyon Landfill. He stated they discussed potential future
partnership opportunities.

Asst. General Manager Zuniga commented on the progress being made on the improvements
to the Madison Lane Transfer Station for the relocation of the Recycling and Household
Hazardous Waste Facilities. He reported on the radio talk show interview that he had with Gloria
De La Rosa regarding the closure of Sun Street and relocation of services. He indicated that he
was offered the opportunity to do a brief live session regarding the closure and relocation of
services as well.

Engineering and Compliance Manager Kennedy indicated that the water agreement for the
Johnson Canyon Landfill is still being worked on. He also reported that after three years, the
temporary power generators at Johnson Canyon Landfill and Jolon Road Transfer Station have
been installed and are ready for any rolling power outages that might occur due to the
excessive heat in the upcoming days.

PUBLIC COMMENT
(4:06) None

COMMITTEE COMMENTS
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Draft EC September 1, 2022

(4:06) President Lopez commented on the foreseen extireme heat advisories to occur over the
upcoming days and on the algae bloom at Lake San Antonio toxic levels as well as the
potential rolling power outages.

PUBLIC COMMENT
(4:07) None

CONSIDERATION ITEMS
(4:07)

1.Minutes of August 4, 2022 Meeting

Committee Discussion: None

Public Comment: None

Committee Action: Alternate Vice President Tipton made a motion to approve the
corrected minutes provided earlier in the day. President Lopez
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously: 2-0.

2. July 2022 Claims and Financial Reports

(4:08) Finance and Administration Manager Hendricks reported that year over year revenue was
down $250K for July. He indicated that July fonnage was down by almost 10% year over year
despite Sun Street Transfer Station still being open. Expenditures are aligned with the projections,
except for the operation of the Sun Street Transfer Station as it was only budgeted to operate for
one and half months and has been operating for two months with another half of a month
remaining.

Committee Discussion: None
Public Comment: None

Committee Action: Alternate Vice President Tipton made a motion to forward to the Board
recommending approval. President Lopez seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously: 2-0.

3. A Resolution Approving the Grants and Capital Improvement Projects Budget for Fiscal
Year 2022-23

(4:11) Finance and Administration Manager Hendricks indicated that this is a routine item that

carries over remining CIP balances from the prior year. He provided a report of the proposed

budgets, along with the adjustments requested to fund necessary Capital Improvements and

Grants. The report included detailed estimate summaries for the amounts needed to prepare

the administrative building in order to move in, as well as the upgrades needed at Jolon Road.

Committee Discussion: None
Public Comment: None

Committee Action: Alternate Vice President Tipton made a motion to forward to the Board
recommending approval including the recommended adjustments.
President Lopez seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously: 2-0.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

4, Future Agenda ltems - View Ahead Calendar
(4:25) The Committee discussed the view ahead.
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CLOSED SESSION
(4:26) President Lopez invited Public Comment related to closed session item number seven.

5. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 to provide instruction to General Manager/CAQO
Patrick Mathews, General Counsel Roy C. Santos, and Labor Counsel Colin J. Tanner, to
negotiate salaries and benefits of Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3, AFL-CIO.

PUBLIC COMMENT
(4:26) None

(4:27) President Lopez adjourned the meeting intfo closed session to discuss item numbered
seven.

RECONVENE

(4:44) President Lopez reconvened the meeting to open session with no reportable actions
taken in closed session.

ADJOURNMENT
(4:45) President Lopez adjourned the meeting.

APPROVED:
Christopher M. Lopez, President

ATTEST:

Erika J. Trujillo, Clerk of the Board

Page 3 of 3



ITEM NO. 2

SalinasValleyRecycles.or
SAL msv\l,:,\ﬁ' Solv\h WasTE A'JTHCWg ?

= Report to the Executive Committee Finance and Administration
Manager/Controller/Treasurer
. | Ao
Date: October 06, 2022 % SV 2 he——
. . .. . General Manager/CAO
From: C. Ray Hendricks, Finance and Administration
Manager
N/A

Title: August 2022 Claims and Financial Reports Authority General Counsel
RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff requests that the Executive Committee recommend acceptance of the August 2022
Claims and Financial Reports.

DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Please refer to the attached financial reports and checks issued report for the month of
August for a summary of the Authority’s financial position as of August 31, 2022. The
following are highlights of the Authority’s financial activity for the month of August.

Results of Operations (Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenditures)

For the month of August 2022, operating expenditures exceeded revenues by $2,026,498,
this is due to the annual payment of the principal balance on our Bonds that is due on
August 1.

Revenues (Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenditures)

August August

Budget Actual Over/(Under)
Tipping Fees - Solid Waste 1,220,806 1,386,057 165,251
Tipping Fees - Diverted Materials 291,954 356,343 64,389
Other Revenues 535,702 560,748 25,046
Total Revenue 2,048,462 2,303,148 254,686

Solid Waste revenues for August were $165,251 or 13.5% over budgeted amounts.
Diverted Material revenues for August were $64,389 or 22.1% over budgeted amounts.
August total revenue was $254,686 or 12.4% over budgeted amounts.

Y-T-D Y-T-D
Budget Actual Over/(Under)
Tipping Fees - Solid Waste 2,422,915 2,649,924 227,009
Tipping Fees - Diverted Materials 570,491 671,235 100,744
Other Revenues 1,075,220 1,081,024 5,804
Total Revenue 4,068,626 4,402,183 333,557
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Solid Waste revenues year to date as of August were $227,009 or 9.4% over budgeted
amounts. Diverted Material revenues year to date as of August were $100,744 or 17.7%
over budgeted amounts. Year to date total revenue as of August was $333,557 or 8.2%
over budgeted amounts.

Operating Expenditures (Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenditures)
As of August 31, 2022 (16.7% of the fiscal year), year-to-date operating expenditures
totaled $5,612,654. This is 26.9% of the operating budget of $20,851,000.

Capital Project Expenditures (Consolidated Grant and CIP Expenditures Report)

For the month of August 2022, capital project expenditures totaled $265,765. $182,539 was
for JR Equipment Purchase. $32,523 was for CH Postclosure Maintenance. $19,901 was for
Emergency Generators. $12,979 was for JC Module Engineering and Construction.

Claims Checks Issued Report

The Authority’s Checks Issued Report for the month of August 2022 is attached for review
and acceptance. August disbursements total $1,475,888.39 of which $569,863.59 was
paid from the payroll checking account for payroll and payroll related benefits.

Following is a list of vendors paid more than $50,000 during the month of August 2022.

Vendor Services Amount

Coast Counties Truck & Equipment 2023 Peterbilt Tractor & Vehicle $184,851.81
Maintenance Supplies

Vision Recycling Inc. May Organics Processing $118,790.98

Pricillia Rodriguez SS Hauling Services $72,869.76

Southern Counties Lubricants LLC All Sites Equipment & Vehicle Fuel $70,354.86

Cash Balances

The Authority’s cash position decreased $3,212,173.11 during August to $29,797,437.09.
Most of the cash balance is restricted, held in trust, committed, or assigned as shown
below. Cash for Capital Improvements and post closure funded from operations is
transferred at the beginning of the year. Additionally, cash for debt service payments are
recorded in August and January. While these fransfers and payments leave the balance
available for operations with a negative balance, profitable operations should improve
the balance to a positive amount by the end of the fiscal year.
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Restricted by Legal Agreements:
Johnson Canyon Closure Fund
Restricted for Pension Liabilities (115 Trust)
State & Federal Grants
BNY - Bond 2022A Payment

Funds Held in Trust:
Central Coast Media Recycling Coalition
Employee Unreimbursed Medical Claims

Committed by Board Policy:
AB939 Services
Undesignated Fund Balance
Designated for Capital Projects Reserve
Designated for Environmental Impairment Reserve
Designated for Operating Reserve
Expansion Fund (South Valley Revenues)

Assigned for Post Closure and Capital Improvements
Crazy Horse Post Closure
Lewis Road Post Closure
Jolon Road Post Closure
Johnson Canyon Post Closure
Capital Improvement Projects

Av dilable for Operations:

Total

ATTACHMENTS

4,982,856.10
250,268.48
268,611.95

42,323.33
9,332.94

(351,897.70)
2,434,730.34
2,702,715.89
2,272,084.68
3,078,750.00
4,757,304.98

1,233,241.42
381,022.50
198,116.07
2,214,263.57
10,742,245.02

(5,630,705.59)

29,585,263.98

1. August 2022 Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
2. August 2022 Consolidated Grant and CIP Expenditures Report

3. August 2022 Checks Issued Report
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenditure
For Period Ending August 31, 2022

CURRENT M-T-D Y-T-D % OF REMAINING Y-T-D UNENCUMBERED

BUDGET REV/EXP REV/EXP BUDGET BALANCE ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE
Revenue Summary
Tipping Fees - Solid Waste 13,532,700 1,386,057 2,649,924 19.6 % 10,882,776 0 10,882,776
Tipping Fees - Surcharge 255,000 71,319 152,914 60.0 % 102,086 0 102,086
Tipping Fees - Diverted Materials 3,287,200 356,343 671,235 20.4 % 2,615,965 0 2,615,965
AB939 Service Fee 3,633,000 302,750 605,500 16.7 % 3,027,500 0 3,027,500
Charges for Services 2,267,000 167,213 303,144 134 % 1,963,856 0 1,963,856
Sales of Materials 200,000 19,466 19,466 9.7 % 180,534 0 180,534
Gas Royalties 290,000 0 0 0.0 % 290,000 0 290,000
Investment Earnings 50,000 0 0 0.0 % 50,000 0 50,000
Total Revenue 23,514,900 2,303,149 4,402,184 18.7 % 19,112,716 0 19,112,716
Expense Summary
Executive Administration 508,300 35,878 61,460 121 % 446,840 1,027 445,813
Administrative Support 465,800 29,644 75,201 16.1 % 390,599 5,818 384,781
Human Resources Administration 269,200 17,601 36,640 13.6 % 232,560 1,772 230,788
Clerk of the Board 202,500 20,354 32,029 15.8 % 170,471 27 170,444
Finance Administration 926,000 71,144 153,671 16.6 % 772,329 17,537 754,792
Operations Administration 611,600 42,849 81,845 134 % 529,755 8,119 521,636
Resource Recovery 1,258,300 129,261 193,146 15.3 % 1,065,154 3,870 1,061,284
Marketing 75,600 2,750 3,338 4.4 % 72,262 69,500 2,762
Public Education 279,300 23,817 46,661 16.7 % 232,639 83,009 149,630
Household Hazardous Waste 813,000 33,851 59,937 7.4 % 753,063 20,931 732,132
C & D Diversion 480,700 4,144 6,211 1.3% 474,489 0 474,489
Organics Diversion 2,084,200 183,459 244,289 11.7 % 1,839,911 1,559,772 280,140
Diversion Services 30,000 2,145 2,145 7.2% 27,855 0 27,855
JR Transfer Station 716,200 55,293 109,176 15.2 % 607,024 7,437 599,586
JR Recycling Operations 196,400 12,787 21,342 10.9 % 175,058 27 175,031

9/21/2022 2:39:34 PM
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenditure
For Period Ending August 31, 2022

CURRENT M-T-D Y-T-D % OF REMAINING Y-T-D UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET REV/EXP REV/EXP BUDGET BALANCE ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE
SS Disposal Operations 70,000 74,444 107,590 153.7 % (37,590) 12,008 (49,597)
SS Transfer Operations 76,000 81,924 107,817 141.9 % (31,817) 6,237 (38,054)
SS Recycling Operations 109,500 46,567 73,083 66.7 % 36,417 0 36,417
ML Transportation Operations 1,582,100 140,049 258,946 16.4 % 1,323,154 21,990 1,301,164
ML Recycling Operations 769,900 16,830 47,769 6.2 % 722,131 146,135 575,996
JC Landfill Operations 3,502,400 233,390 598,729 17.1 % 2,903,671 243,765 2,659,906
JC Recycling Operations 527,900 34,224 56,957 10.8 % 470,943 493 470,451
Johnson Canyon ECS 550,400 13,725 15,665 2.8% 534,735 8,286 526,449
Sun Street ECS 251,000 100 67,630 26.9 % 183,370 41,100 142,270
Debt Service - Interest 415,300 182,661 182,661 44.0 % 232,639 0 232,639
Debt Service - Principal 2,700,000 2,700,000 2,700,000 100.0 % 0 0 0
Closure/Post Closure Set-Aside 334,400 34,123 65,144 19.5 % 269,256 0 269,256
Cell Construction Set-Aside 1,045,000 106,633 203,575 19.5 % 841,425 0 841,425
Total Expense 20,851,000 4,329,647 5,612,654 26.9 % 15,238,346 2,258,861 12,979,485
Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses 2,663,900 (2,026,498) (1,210,470) -45.4 % 3,874,370 (2,258,861) 6,133,230

9/21/2022 2:39:34 PM
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Consolidated CIP Expenditure Report
For Period Ending August 31, 2022

CURRENT M-T-D Y-T-D % OF REMAINING Y-T-D UNENCUMBERED

BUDGET REV/EXP REV/EXP BUDGET BALANCE ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE
Fund 131 - Crazy Horse Post-Closure Fund
131 9316 CH Corrective Action Program 253,000 0 0 0.0 % 253,000 0 253,000
131 9319 CH LFG System Improvements 146,500 0 0 0.0 % 146,500 0 146,500
131 9321 CH Postclosure Maintenance 918,084 32,523 114,042 12.4 % 804,041 19,603 784,438
Total Fund 131 - Crazy Horse Post-Closure 1,317,584 32,523 114,042 8.7% 1,203,541 19,603 1,183,938
Fund 141 - Lewis Road Post-Closure Fund
141 9402 LR LFG Well Replacement 65,000 0 0 0.0 % 65,000 0 65,000
141 9403 LR Postclosure Maintenance 375,990 2,619 60,503 16.1 % 315,487 6,620 308,866
Total Fund 141 - Lewis Road Post-Closure | 440,990 2,619 60,503 13.7 % 380,487 6,620 373,866
Fund 161 - Jolon Road Post-Closure Fund
161 9604 JR Postclosure Maintenance 398,915 0 200,799 50.3 % 198,116 0 198,116
Total Fund 161 - Jolon Road Post-Closure F 398,915 0 200,799 50.3 % 198,116 0 198,116
Fund 211 - Grants
211 9228 Tire Amnesty 2021-22 38,482 0 0 0.0 % 38,482 0 38,482
211 9230 SB1383 Local Assistance Grant Prt 332,235 0 0 0.0 % 332,235 0 332,235
211 9258 Cal Recycle - 2020-21 CCPP 3,259 0 0 0.0 % 3,259 0 3,259
211 9261 Cal Recycle - 2021-22 CCPP 21,393 0 0 0.0 % 21,393 0 21,393
Total Fund 211 - Grants 395,369 0 0 0.0 % 395,369 0 395,369
Fund 800 - Capital Improvement Projects Fu
800 9105 Concrete Grinding 29,614 0 0 0.0 % 29,614 0 29,614
800 9107 Scale House Software Upgrade 100,000 0 0 0.0 % 100,000 0 100,000
800 9108 Emergency Generators 59,515 19,901 19,901 33.4 % 39,614 0 39,614
800 9109 Organics Infrastructure Upgrades 3,000,000 0 0 0.0 % 3,000,000 0 3,000,000
800 9110 Administration Office Improvements 350,000 0 0 0.0 % 350,000 0 350,000
800 9214 Organics Program 2016-17 735,733 0 0 0.0 % 735,733 0 735,733
800 9222 Community-Based Social Marketing 50,000 3,575 3,575 7.2 % 46,425 3,046 43,379

9/21/2022 12:39:11 PM
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Consolidated CIP Expenditure Report
For Period Ending August 31, 2022

CURRENT M-T-D Y-T-D % OF REMAINING Y-T-D UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET REV/EXP REV/EXP BUDGET BALANCE ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE

800 9223 Outdoor Education Center 56,963 4,292 4,292 7.5 % 52,671 0 52,671
800 9501 JC LFG System Improvements 188,268 5,705 5,817 3.1 % 182,451 1,000 181,451
800 9505 JC Partial Closure 140,846 1,632 3,844 2.7 % 137,002 0 137,002
800 9506 JC Litter Control Barrier 79,625 0 0 0.0 % 79,625 0 79,625
800 9507 JC Corrective Action 250,070 0 0 0.0 % 250,070 0 250,070
800 9509 JC Groundwater Well 400,000 0 0 0.0 % 400,000 0 400,000
800 9526 JC Equipment Replacement 2,016,025 0 0 0.0 % 2,016,025 0 2,016,025
800 9527 JC Module Engineering and Constr 2,113,797 12,979 19,012 0.9 % 2,094,786 0 2,094,786
800 9528 Roadway Improvements 400,049 0 0 0.0 % 400,049 0 400,049
800 9601 JR Transfer Station Improvements 882,138 0 0 0.0 % 882,138 0 882,138
800 9602 JR Equipment Purchase 360,000 182,539 182,539 50.7 % 177,461 211 177,250
800 9603 JR Well Replacement 235,622 0 0 0.0 % 235,622 0 235,622
800 9701 MLTS Equipment Replacement 303,100 0 0 0.0 % 303,100 0 303,100
800 9703 SSTS Improvements and Cleanup 160,934 0 0 0.0 % 160,934 0 160,934
Total Fund 800 - Capital Improvement Proje 11,912,300 230,624 238,980 2.0% 11,673,320 4,257 11,669,063
Total CIP Expenditures 14,465,157 265,765 614,323 4.2 % 13,850,833 30,481 13,820,352

9/21/2022 12:39:11 PM
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Checks Issued Report for 8/1/2022 to 8/19/2022

Check # Name Check Date Amount Check Total
29541 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM 8/4/2022
Bakery Station CM (10.65)
US Composting Council: RR Training 25.00
Experian: Credit Reports 49.95
Lands End: Ops Supplies 457.37
Toms Key Co.: SS Vehicle Maintenance 94.95
Lowes: JC Maintenance Supplies 229.40
4lmprint: Ops Supplies 1,180.88
Santa Fe: JC Safety Supplies 42.72
AT&T: Finance Internet 43.23
Indeed: Recruitment Ad 260.00
Bakery Station: Board Retreat Supplies 225.54
Lehigh Safety: RR Safety Supplies 210.82
Amazon: Admin Office Supplies 220.42
Harbor Freight: JC Supplies 46.97
3.076.60
29542 **Void** 8/4/2022
29543 AT&T SERVICES INC 8/4/2022
Adm Telephone Services 394.21
394.21
29544 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE 8/4/2022
SS Water Service 1,728.51
1,728.51
29545 ENRIQUE CARRILLO JR. 8/4/2022
All Sites Tire Service 4,005.99
4,005.99
29546 GREEN RUBBER - KENNEDY AG, LP 8/4/2022
JR Facility Maintenance 7.721.57
7.721.57
29547 KANTOLA TRAINING SOLUTIONS LLC 8/4/2022
HR Harassment Training 19.75
19.75
29548 VISION RECYCLING INC 8/4/2022
Monthly Organics & C&D Processing 118,790.98
118,790.98
29549 ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 8/4/2022
HHW Hauling & Disposal 95.00
95.00
29550 Association of Public Treasurers of the United States and Canada 8/4/2022
Annual Membership 159.00
159.00
29551 AT&T SERVICES INC 8/4/2022
HHW & JC Telephone Service 840.64
840.64
29552 BAUDVILLE, INC 8/4/2022
Employee Recognition Award 122.77
122.77
29553 BLUE STRIKE ENVIRONMENTAL 8/4/2022
Special Event Recycling 1,920.00
1,920.00
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 8/1/2022 to 8/19/2022

Check # Name Check Date Amount Check Total
29554 CALIFORNIA RESOURCE RECOVERY ASSOCIATION 8/4/2022
CRRA Bronze Level Sponsorship 2,500.00
CRRA Conference Registration 1,760.00
4,260.00
29555 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE 8/4/2022
JR Water Service 548.56
548.56
29556 CESAR ZUNIGA 8/4/2022
Cal-Osha Conference 182.00
182.00
29557 DOUGLAS NOLAN 8/4/2022
School Assembly Program 10,650.00
10,650.00
29558 ERNEST BELL D. JR 8/4/2022
All Sites Janitorial Services 3.710.00
3.710.00
29559 Fabian Orejel 8/4/2022
JC Safety Supplies 187.71
187.71
29560 FEDEX 8/4/2022
Ops Adm overnight Shipments 28.26
28.26
29561 FIRST ALARM 8/4/2022
HHW & SS Alarm Services 175.00
175.00
29562 FULL STEAM STAFFING LLC 8/4/2022
SS Contract Labor 927.36
927.36
29563 GOLDEN STATE TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR 8/4/2022
All Sites Vehicle Maintenance 3,684.48
3,684.48
29564 GONZALES ACE HARDWARE 8/4/2022
All Sites Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 205.46
205.46
29565 INFINITY STAFFING SERVICES, INC. 8/4/2022
JC Contract Labor 3,103.28
3,103.28
29566 JTHOSE & FITTINGS 8/4/2022
ML Vehicle Maintenance 192.37
192.37
29567 LS&G Electrical Contractors, Inc. 8/4/2022
JC Improvements 6,992.34
6,992.34
29568 MICHAEL SILVA 8/4/2022
Admin Building Network Supplies 394.32
394.32
29569 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 8/4/2022
All Sites Uniforms 270.47
270.47
29570 MONICA AMBRIZ 8/4/2022
2022 CalOSHA Conference 981.00
981.00
29571 OLDTOWN SALINAS FOUNDATION 8/4/2022
Salinas Food & Wine Sponsorship 250.00
250.00

Page 2 of 12



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Checks Issued Report for 8/1/2022 to 8/19/2022

Check # Name Check Date Amount Check Total
29572 ONE STOP AUTO CARE/V & S AUTO CARE, INC 8/4/2022
Admin Prius Maintenance 1,233.79
1,233.79
29573 QUINN COMPANY 8/4/2022
JC & JR Equipment Maintenance 3,272.61
3.272.61
29574 R.D. OFFUTT COMPANY 8/4/2022
JC Equipment Maintenance 42.33
42.33
29575 TELCO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 8/4/2022
Monthly Network Support 245.35
245.35
29576 VITALITY MEDICAL, INC. 8/4/2022
Sharp Containers 3,981.46
3.981.46
29577 ASSOCIATED HEATING AIR CONDITIONING & SHEETMETAL, INC 8/11/2022
Common Area Maintenance 441.00
441.00
29578 CORE & MAIN LP 8/11/2022
JC Maintenance Supplies 6,818.33
6,818.33
29579 CSC OF SALINAS/YUMA 8/11/2022
JR Equipment Maintenance 135.90
135.90
29580 CUTTING EDGE SUPPLY 8/11/2022
JC Equipment Maintenance 1,439.75
1,439.75
29581 Elevator Service Co. of Central California Inc. 8/11/2022
Common Area Elevator Maintenance 175.00
175.00
29582 FEDEX 8/11/2022
Ops Adm Overnight Shipments 22.08
22.08
29583 FIRST ALARM 8/11/2022
All Sites Alarm Services 350.00
350.00
29584 FRESNO OXYGEN 8/11/2022
SS Facility Maintenance 37.71
37.71
29585 FULL STEAM STAFFING LLC 8/11/2022
All Sites Contract Labor 7.285.56
7,285.56
29586 GOLDEN STATE TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR 8/11/2022
SS Vehicle Maintenance 90.37
90.37
29587 GONZALES ACE HARDWARE 8/11/2022
JC Org Facility Maintenance 13.04
JC Vehicle Maintenance 39.12
52.16
29588 GRAINGER 8/11/2022
JC & SS Maintenance Supplies 183.04
183.04
29589 GREEN RUBBER - KENNEDY AG, LP 8/11/2022
JC Facility Maintenance 856.37
856.37
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Checks Issued Report for 8/1/2022 to 8/19/2022

Check # Name Check Date Amount Check Total
29590 JT HOSE & FITTINGS 8/11/2022
SS Vehicle Maintenance 141.40
141.40
29591 LS&G Electrical Contractors, Inc. 8/11/2022
JC Improvements 12,909.05
12,909.05
29592 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 8/11/2022
All Sites Uniforms 222.21
222.21
29593 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 8/11/2022
All Sites Office Supplies 1,035.56
1,035.56
29594 PENINSULA MESSENGER LLC 8/11/2022
All Sites Courier Service 1,170.00
1,170.00
29595 QUINN COMPANY 8/11/2022
JC Equipment Maintenance 7.08
7.08
29596 SHARPS SOLUTIONS, LLC 8/11/2022
HHW Hauling & Disposal 250.00
250.00
29597 SOUTHERN COUNTIES LUBRICANTS LLC 8/11/2022
All Sites Equipment & Vehicle Fuel 24,869.21
24,869.21
29598 VALERIO VARELA JR 8/11/2022
SS Vehicle Maintenance 2,410.00
2,410.00
29599 WEST COAST RUBBER RECYCLING, INC 8/11/2022
SS Tire Diversion 2,145.00
2,145.00
29600 WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPANY 8/11/2022
JC & Adm Exterminator Service 169.55
169.55
29601 WESTERN TRAILER COMPANY 8/11/2022
JC Equipment Maintenance 4,907.50
4,907.50
29602 AMERICAN SUPPLY CO. 8/15/2022
Janitorial Supplies 443.34
443.34
29603 AT&T SERVICES INC 8/15/2022
Telephone Service 1,020.43
1,020.43
29604 AXIS CONSTRUCTION 8/15/2022
Refund Credit Balance to Customer 703.51
703.51
29605 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE 8/15/2022
SS Water Service 204.52
204.52
29606 CITIZEN COMMUNICATIONS LLC 8/15/2022
Recyclist Data Import 1,000.00
1,000.00
29607 CLEAN EARTH ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC. 8/15/2022
HHW June Disposal 16,406.36
HHW June Supplies 1,347.13
17,753.49
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Checks Issued Report for 8/1/2022 to 8/19/2022

Check # Name Check Date Amount Check Total
29608 GEOLOGIC ASSOCIATES, INC. 8/15/2022
June GW Monitoring Services 2,974.50
2,974.50
29609 GOLDEN STATE TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR 8/15/2022
JC Equipment Maintenance 878.16
878.16
29610 INFINITY STAFFING SERVICES, INC. 8/15/2022
Contract Labor 2,430.55
2,430.55
29611 MONTEREY COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 8/15/2022
Mo.Co. Quarterly Regional Fee 30,235.14
30,235.14
29612 RODOLFO RAMIREZ AYALA 8/15/2022
All Sites Equipment & Vehicle Maintenance 900.00
900.00
29613 SCS ENGINEERS 8/15/2022
JC Engineering Services 1,000.00
1,000.00
29614 SECURITY SHORING & STEEL PLATES, INC. 8/15/2022
SS Steel Plate Rental 306.00
306.00
29615 SWANA LEGISLATIVE TASK FORCE 8/15/2022
Agency Membership 1,000.00
1,000.00
29616 S. GRONER ASSOCIATES 8/16/2022
Amnesty Event Campaign 6,480.88
6,480.88
29617 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM 8/17/2022
Amazon: Admin Office Supplies 65.62
Northern Tool: Ops Memberships 39.99
USCC: RR Membership 450.00
Experian: Credit Reports 99.90
Smart & Final: RR Supplies 8.73
Indeed: Recruitment Advertisement 589.00
Intermedia: Email Exchange 12.68
Amazon: Admin Network Supplies 174.70
Quill: SS Safety Supplies 178.03
Intermedia: Email Exchange 436.11
AT&T: JC Ops Internet 70.00
Amazon: SS Facility Maintenance 327.76
Costco: SS Ops Supplies 726.03
Amazon: SS Ops Supplies 22.39
CRRA: Annual Conference 1,403.79
Vrbo: CRRA Conference 280.00
Amazon: Admin Network Supplies 523.31
Wal-Mart: Admin Supplies 53.53
08.04.22 US Bank CM (302.25)
CSMFO: Intermediate Governmental Training 200.00
OWP Sac State: QISP Certification 190.00
Amazon: ML Facility Maintenance 633.65
SHRM: HR Annual Membership 229.00
Zoom: Meeting Software 146.96
Amazon: Admin Office Supplies 271.13
SurveyMonkey: Subscription Services 99.00
6,929.06
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Checks Issued Report for 8/1/2022 to 8/19/2022

Check # Name Check Date Amount Check Total
29618 **Void** 8/17/2022
29619 **Void** 8/17/2022
29620 **Void** 8/17/2022
29621 A & G PUMPING, INC 8/18/2022
All Sites Portable Toilets 404.13
404.13
29622 ACME CAR WASH 8/18/2022
All Sites Vehicle Maintenance 180.00
180.00
29623 AGRI-FRAME, INC 8/18/2022
JC Facility Maintenance 860.78
SS Facility Maintenance 112.75
973.53
29624 AMERICAN SUPPLY CO. 8/18/2022
JC Janitorial Supplies 246.37
246.37
29625 ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 8/18/2022
HHW Hauling & Disposal 285.00
285.00
29626 AT&T SERVICES INC 8/18/2022
Adm Telephone Service 417.28
417.28
29627 AUTOZONE LLC. 8/18/2022
All Sites Equipment Maintenance Supplies 275.01
275.01
29628 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE 8/18/2022
SS Water Service 257.54
257.54
29629 CITY OF GONZALES 8/18/2022
JC Water Service 219.24
Monthly Hosting Fees 20,833.33
21,052.57
29630 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO. 8/18/2022
Peterbilt 389 Tractor 182,539.00
182,539.00
29631 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO. 8/18/2022
ML Vehicle Maintenance 858.20
SS Vehicle Maintenance 450.56
1,308.76
29632 CSC OF SALINAS/YUMA 8/18/2022
JR Vehicle Maintenance 464.92
SS Vehicle Maintenance 13.44
478.36
29633 DATAFLOW BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. 8/18/2022
Printer Network Support 29.05
29.05
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Checks Issued Report for 8/1/2022 to 8/19/2022

Check # Name Check Date Amount Check Total
29634 EAST BAY TIRE CO. 8/18/2022
ML Vehicle Maintenance 488.12
Ops Adm Vehicle Maintenance 37.69
525.81
29635 FIRST ALARM 8/18/2022
All Sites Alarm Services 140.00
140.00
29636 FRESNO OXYGEN 8/18/2022
JC Equipment Maintenance 25.48
SS Facility Maintenance 145.63
171.11
29637 FULL STEAM STAFFING LLC 8/18/2022
JC Contract Labor 890.40
890.40
29638 GOLDEN STATE TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR 8/18/2022
JC & SS Equipment Maintenance 1,683.84
1,683.84
29639 GONZALES ACE HARDWARE 8/18/2022
JC Facility Maintenance 766.85
766.85
29640 **Void** 8/18/2022
29641 GONZALES TIRE & AUTO SUPPLY 8/18/2022
All Sites Equipment Maintenance 985.04
985.04
29642 GREEN RUBBER - KENNEDY AG, LP 8/18/2022
JC Org Facility Maintenance 511.10
511.10
29643 ICONIX WATERWORK (US) INC. 8/18/2022
JC Maintenance Supplies 722.34
722.34
29644 JT HOSE & FITTINGS 8/18/2022
ML Vehicle Maintenance 822.19
822.19
29645 JULIO GIL 8/18/2022
HHW Facility Maintenance 765.80
JR Vehicle Maintenance 422.26
1,188.06
29646 KING CITY HARDWARE INC. 8/18/2022
JR Facility Maintenance 90.32
90.32
29647 Maestro Health 8/18/2022
Maestro Monthly Fees 150.00
150.00
29648 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 8/18/2022
All Sites Uniforms Service 165.24
165.24
29649 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 8/18/2022
All Sites Office Supplies 2,630.12
2,630.12
29650 PURE WATER BOTTLING 8/18/2022
All Sites Water Service 351.85
351.85
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Checks Issued Report for 8/1/2022 to 8/19/2022

Check # Name Check Date Amount Check Total
29651 RAMON N VALLEJO 8/18/2022
HR Livescans 57.00
57.00
29652 REPUBLIC SERVICES #471 8/18/2022
Adm Bldg. Monthly Trash 85.30
85.30
29653 RODOLFO RAMIREZ AYALA 8/18/2022
ML & JR Vehicle Maintenance 4,680.00
4,680.00
29654 **Void** 8/18/2022
29655 ROSSI BROS TIRE & AUTO SERVICE 8/18/2022
All Sites Equipment Maintenance 3,532.31
3,532.31
29656 **Void** 8/18/2022
29657 SECURITY SHORING & STEEL PLATES, INC. 8/18/2022
SS Equipment Rental 138.00
138.00
29658 SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION OF NORTH AMERICA 8/18/2022
SWANA Membership - RH 275.00
275.00
29659 SOUTHERN COUNTIES LUBRICANTS LLC 8/18/2022
All Sites Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 13,782.01
13,782.01
29660 SPECIALTY DISTRIBUTORS INC. 8/18/2022
JC Equipment Maintenance 478.59
478.59
29661 STERICYCLE, INC 8/18/2022
Adm Shredding Services 120.43
120.43
29662 TODD V. RAMEY 8/18/2022
JC Consulting Engineering 350.00
350.00
29663 VALERIO VARELA JR 8/18/2022
ML Vehicle Maintenance 1,025.00
1,025.00
29664 VOSTI'S INC 8/18/2022
JC Facility Maintenance 562.32
562.32
29665 WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPANY 8/18/2022
SS Exterminator Services 338.45
338.45
29666 WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SERVICES CORPORATION 8/18/2022
All Sites Vehicle Fuel 2,702.38
2,702.38
29667 ADMANOR, INC 8/25/2022
Community Based Social Marketing 3,575.00
3.575.00
29668 AMERICAN SUPPLY CO. 8/25/2022
JC Janitorial Supplies 2,555.40
2,555.40
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Checks Issued Report for 8/1/2022 to 8/19/2022

Check # Name Check Date Amount Check Total
29669 ASSOCIATED HEATING AIR CONDITIONING & SHEETMETAL, INC 8/25/2022
Common Area Maintenance 375.00
375.00
29670 AT&T SERVICES INC 8/25/2022
Ops Adm Telephone Service 1,375.84
1,375.84
29671 Atlas Copco USA Holdings Inc 8/25/2022
JC Maintenance Supplies 3,512.02
3,512.02
29672 BAGLEY ENTERPRISES, INC 8/25/2022
JR Facility Maintenance 1,020.00
1,020.00
29673 BLUE STRIKE ENVIRONMENTAL 8/25/2022
RR Consulting Services 1,722.25
1,722.25
29674 CALPELRA 8/25/2022
Investigations CALPELRA training 325.00
325.00
29675 CDW GOVERNMENT 8/25/2022
Annual Antivirus Subscription 1,924.24
1,924.24
29676 CLARK PEST CONTROL, INC 8/25/2022
Adm Exterminator Service 100.00
100.00
29677 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO. 8/25/2022
ML Vehicle Maintenance 1,004.05
1,004.05
29678 COMCAST 8/25/2022
Common Area Maintenance 248.04
Monthly Internet Service 300.64
548.68
29679 COMPLETE PAPERLESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 8/25/2022
Laserfiche Annual Support 6,960.00
6,960.00
29680 CUTTING EDGE SUPPLY 8/25/2022
JC Equipment Maintenance 6,756.73
JC Vehicle Maintenance 631.03
7.387.76
29681 DBA ELECTRIC INC 8/25/2022
Main Office Parking Lot Light Repairs 1,536.86
1,536.86
29682 FEDEX 8/25/2022
Ops Adm Overnight Shipment 88.21
88.21
29683 FULL STEAM STAFFING LLC 8/25/2022
All Sites Contract Labor 4,124.61
4,124.61
29684 GOLDEN STATE TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR 8/25/2022
ML Vehicle Maintenance 20,318.03
20,318.03
29685 GONZALES ACE HARDWARE 8/25/2022
JC Facility Maintenance 39.52
39.52
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Checks Issued Report for 8/1/2022 to 8/19/2022

Check # Name Check Date Amount Check Total
29686 GRAINGER 8/25/2022
JC Org Facility Maintenance 1,280.07
1,280.07
29687 GREEN RUBBER - KENNEDY AG, LP 8/25/2022
JC Facility Maintenance 4,269.50
4,269.50
29688 GREEN VALLEY INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, INC 8/25/2022
JR Vehicle Maintenance 98.61
98.61
29689 GUERITO 8/25/2022
SS & JC Portable Toilets 1,243.00
1,243.00
29690 ICONIX WATERWORK (US) INC. 8/25/2022
JC Maintenance Supplies 1,160.33
1,160.33
29691 INFINITY STAFFING SERVICES, INC. 8/25/2022
JC Contract Labor 5,866.20
5,866.20
29692 JINQUAN CHEN 8/25/2022
Worm bins 3,060.00
3,060.00
29693 JOHN NAEGLE 8/25/2022
Work Boots 220.00
220.00
29694 MANUEL PEREA TRUCKING, INC. 8/25/2022
SS & JC Equipment Rental 1,365.00
1,365.00
29695 MICROSOFT CORPORATION 8/25/2022
Microsoft: Office 365 Annual Subscription 2,673.00
2,673.00
29696 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 8/25/2022
All Sites Uniforms 684.59
684.59
29697 MONTEREY COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 8/25/2022
ML Vehicle Safety Inspection 3.319.00
3,319.00
29698 NEU-SCAPES, INC. 8/25/2022
Common Area Maintenance 1,675.00
1,675.00
29699 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 8/25/2022
Ops Adm Office Supplies 46.03
46.03
29700 ONE STOP AUTO CARE/V & S AUTO CARE, INC 8/25/2022
RR Vehicle Maintenance 90.41
90.41
29701 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC 8/25/2022
Adm Special dept Supplies 43.44
LR Lab Water Analysis 1,529.42
1,572.86
29702 PRICILLIA RODRIGUEZ 8/25/2022
SS Hauling Services 72,869.76
72,869.76
29703 QUINN COMPANY 8/25/2022
All Sites Equipment & Vehicle Maintenance 2,993.56
2,993.56
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Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Checks Issued Report for 8/1/2022 to 8/19/2022

Check # Name Check Date Amount Check Total
29704 **Void** 8/25/2022
29705 ROSSI BROS TIRE & AUTO SERVICE 8/25/2022
All Sites Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 29,139.66
Return Tires (25,206.76)
3,932.90
29706 SHARPS SOLUTIONS, LLC 8/25/2022
HHW Hauling & Disposal 200.00
200.00
29707 SOCIAL VOCATIONAL SERVICES, INC. 8/25/2022
JC Litter Abatement 7.856.84
7,856.84
29708 SOUTHERN COUNTIES LUBRICANTS LLC 8/25/2022
All Sites Fuels 20,738.23
JC & ML Fuel 10,965.41
31,703.64
29709 Southern Counties Oil Co., a CA Limited Partnership 8/25/2022
JR Monthly Fuel 7,583.80
7,583.80
29710 TELCO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 8/25/2022
Server Upgrade 17,473.92
17,473.92
29711 TOYOTA MATERIAL HANDLING 8/25/2022
HHW Equipment Maintenance 462.56
462.56
29712 VALERIO VARELA JR 8/25/2022
All Sites Equipment Maintenance 3,147.50
3,147.50
29713 VALLEY FABRICATION, INC. 8/25/2022
JC Facility Maintenance 217.18
217.18
29714 VEGETABLE GROWERS SUPPLY, INC. 8/25/2022
JC Safety Supplies 201.94
201.94
29715 VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES 8/25/2022
Monthly Internet Service 177.80
177.80
29716 WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPANY 8/25/2022
SS Exterminator Services 338.45
338.45
29717 WESTERN TRAILER COMPANY 8/25/2022
JR Vehicle Maintenance 61.36
61.36
23-00093-DFT  HOME DEPOT 8/8/2022
All Sites Facility Supplies 607.64
607.64
23-00094-DFT  HOME DEPOT 8/8/2022
All Sites Facility Supplies 2,071.25
2,071.25
23-00095-DFT  PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 8/3/2022
All Sites Electrical Services 17,698.08
17,698.08
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Checks Issued Report for 8/1/2022 to 8/19/2022
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23-00113-DFT REPUBLIC SERVICES #471 8/31/2022
ML Rent 16,234.17
16,234.17
23-00115-DFT  CarMax Business Services, LLC 8/17/2022
2022 Ford Maverick 45,210.19
45,210.19
23-00116-DFT  PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 8/18/2022
All Sites CNG 11,285.23
11,285.23
23-00137-DFT  HOME DEPOT 8/31/2022
All Sites Facility Supplies 1,436.72
1,436.72
Subtotal 906,024.80
Payroll Disbursements 569,863.59
Grand Total 1,475,888.39
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ITEM NO. 3

SalinasValleyRecycles.org /;?Z

SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

Report to the Executive Committee Finance and Administration

Manager/Controller-Treasurer

Date: October 6, 2022 % J._ivla.{b;\f\—w

General Manager/CAO

From: C. Ray Hendricks, Finance and Administration
Manager
R. Santos by E.T.
Title: A Resolution Approving a Revised Personnel Authority General Counsel

Allocation Effective on August 22, 2022 and a
Revised Personnel Allocation Effective October 3,
2022.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff requests that the Executive Committee recommend that the Board adopt the
Resolution.

FISCAL IMPACT

The reclassification of two existing Diversion Worker I employees to the new position of
Diversion Systems Maintenance Worker that is effective August 22, 2022 is expected to
have an initial annual impact of $15,000 per year. Only one of the 3 staff allocations being
reduced on October 3, 2022 was active as of July 1, 2022. The estimated impact of
keeping this position open for the additional 3 months of Sun Street Operations and clean-
up that they were needed is $5,000.

DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

The approval of the August 22, 2022 personnel allocation reclassifies two Diversion Workers
I/l working at the agricultural depackager to the new Diversion Systems Maintenance
Workers position. The operation of the depackager equipment requires additional skills
and duties that are not a part of the Diversion Workers I/1l position such as adjusting the
conftrol panel settings for different feed stocks processed through the facility, basic
maintenance of the depackager and other mechanized diversion equipment, and
process monitoring. The Board approved the new Job Description for the Diversion
Systems Maintenance Worker on August 18, 2022. However, the staff allocations were not
approved at the time since MOU negotiations with the Operating Local Union No.3 AFL-
ClO Operations Engineering Unit at SVSWA (OE3) had not been completed. With
tentative agreement of the MOU, the staff allocation is being brought forward, and
requested to be refroactive to August 22, 2022. The August 22, 2022 effective date is the
start of the first pay period after the Board approved the job descriptions.

The Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget was written with the assumption that Sun Street Transfer
Station would close on or prior to July 1, 2022 with its HHW and recycling operations
moving to a leased portion of the Madison Lane Transfer Station owned by Republic
Services and adjacent to Republic’s transfer operations. The closure of Sun Street would
require the reduction of three allocated positions; Two Equipment Operator/Driver/Leads,
and one Scalehouse Cashier. The scalehouse cashier has been vacant since early 2022,
and one of the Equipment Operator Leads accepted a vacant position effective July 1,
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2022. The other Equipment Operator Lead remained at Sun Street to assist with the
prolonged operations and transfer of material remaining at the facility after closure. The
lead accepted a vacant position effective October 3, 2022. This revised staff allocation
will remove the three currently vacant positions that are no longer needed with the
closure of Sun Street.

BACKGROUND

As part of SB1383, the Authority established organic processing programs to assist member
agencies in meeting the organic diversion mandates established by SB1383. The
depackager was brought online in May 2020. It is used to process packaged organics
and packaged food waste delivered to the facility in Gonzales.

The Sun Street Transfer Station closed on September 10, 2022 with a portion of its HHW and
recycling operations moving to a leased portion of Republic’'s Madison Lane Transfer
Station effective September 12, 2022.

ATTACHMENT(S)

1. Resolution
2. Personnel Allocation effective August 22, 2022
3. Personnel Allocation effective October 3, 2022
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RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
APPROVING A REVISED PERSONNEL ALLOCATION EFFECTIVE AUGUST 22, 2022 AND A REVISED
PERSONNEL ALLOCATIONS EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 3, 2022.

WHEREAS the depackager was installed to assist the Authority with diversion of
agricultural organics to meet mandates set forth by SB1383; and,

WHEREAS, some of the tasks being performed at the depackager are unique to the staff
currently assigned to operate the depackager; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors approved the Diversion Systems Maintenance Worker
job description on August 18, 2022 and this approval reclassifies two Diversion Workers I/II
allocated to the depackager to the new Diversion Systems Maintenance Worker positions;
and,

WHEREAS, the Sun Street Transfer Station closed on September 10, 2022 with its
Household Hazardous Waste and recycling operations moving to a leased portion of
Republic’'s Madison Lane Transfer Station effective September 12, 2022 and required the
reduction of three allocated positions.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Salinas Valley Solid
Waste Authority, that the Personnel Allocation Schedule attached here and marked “Exhibit
A" reclassifies two Diversion Workers I/l working at the depackager to the new Diversion
Systems Maintenance Workers position effective August 22, 2022 is hereby approved; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Personnel Allocation Schedule attached here and
marked “Exhibit B” reduces the allocation by two Equipment Operator Leads, and one
Scalehouse Cashier effective October 3, 2022 is hereby approved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste
Authority at a meeting duly held on the 20st day of October 2022, by the following vote:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:
NOGES: BOARD MEMBERS:
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:
Christopher M. Lopez, President
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Erika J. Trujillo, Clerk of the Board Roy C. Santos, Authority General Counsel
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SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

PERSONNEL ALLOCATION

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE 08-22-2022

19-20 20-21 20-21 21-22 22-23

Effective Effective Effective Effective Proposed
Program and Position 12/01/19 07/01/20 01/21/21 07/01/21 08/22/22
Executive Administration
General Manager/CAO 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Assistant General Manager o x o * o
Clerk of the Board 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Total Executive Administration 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Finance and Administration
Finance and Administration Manager 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Human Resources Supervisor 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Business Services Supervisor 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Accounting Technician I/l 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Administrative Support Assistant I/ll 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Total Finance and Administration 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0
Resource Recovery
Resource Recovery Manager 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Contracts & Grants Analyst 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Recycling Coordinator 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Resource Recovery Technician /Il 3.0 3.0 3.0 4.0 4.0
Marketing Intern 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5
Total Resource Recovery 6.5 6.5 6.5 7.5 7.5
Engineering
Engineering and Environmental Compliance Manager 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Solid Waste Technician /Il 2.0 2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Total Engineering 3.0 3.0 4.0 4.0 4.0
Operations
Operations Manager 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Field Operations Supervisor | 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Equipment Maintenance Technician I/II - 1.0 1.0 2.0 2.0
Household Hazardous Waste Technician 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Equipment Operator/Driver/Lead 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Heavy Equipment Operator/Lead 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Equipment Operator/Driver 6.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0
Heavy Equipment Operator 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0
Scalehouse Cashier 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0
HHW Maintenance Worker I/1I 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Diversion Systems Maintenance Worker - - - - 2.0
Diversion Worker I/ll 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 13.0
Total Operations 41.0 43.0 43.0 44.0 44.0
Total Full Time Equivalents 59.5 61.5 62.5 64.5 64.5

**The Assistant General Manager position and duties are assigned to a Division Manager by the GM.

Currently this assignment is being held by the Operations Manager.



SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

PERSONNEL ALLOCATION

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE 10-03-2022

20-21 20-21 21-22 22-23 22-23

Effective Effective Effective Proposed Proposed
Program and Position 07/01/20 01/21/21 07/01/21 08/22/22 10/03/22
Executive Administration
General Manager/CAO 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Assistant General Manager o x o * o
Clerk of the Board 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Total Executive Administration 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Finance and Administration
Finance and Administration Manager 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Human Resources Supervisor 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Business Services Supervisor 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Accounting Technician I/l 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Administrative Support Assistant I/ll 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Total Finance and Administration 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0
Resource Recovery
Resource Recovery Manager 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Contracts & Grants Analyst 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Recycling Coordinator 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Resource Recovery Technician /Il 3.0 3.0 4.0 4.0 4.0
Marketing Intern 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5
Total Resource Recovery 6.5 6.5 7.5 7.5 7.5
Engineering
Engineering and Environmental Compliance Manager 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Solid Waste Technician /Il 2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Total Engineering 3.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0
Operations
Operations Manager 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Field Operations Supervisor | 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Equipment Maintenance Technician I/II 1.0 1.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Household Hazardous Waste Technician 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Equipment Operator/Driver/Lead 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 1.0
Heavy Equipment Operator/Lead 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Equipment Operator/Driver 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0
Heavy Equipment Operator 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0
Scalehouse Cashier 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 4.0
HHW Maintenance Worker I/1I 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Diversion Systems Maintenance Worker - - - 2.0 2.0
Diversion Worker I/ll 15.0 15.0 15.0 13.0 13.0
Total Operations 43.0 43.0 44.0 44.0 41.0
Total Full Time Equivalents 61.5 62.5 64.5 64.5 61.5

**The Assistant General Manager position and duties are assigned to a Division Manager by the GM.

Currently this assignment is being held by the Operations Manager.
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Finance and Administration

} to the Executive Committee
Manager/Controller-Treasurer

i v iafl ]
Date: October 6, 2022 /m § 1]/ EYE V—

General Manager/CAO

From: C. Ray Hendricks, Finance and Administration
Manager
N/A
Title: Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for Authority General Counsel

the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2022

RECOMMENDATION
Staff requests that the Executive Committee recommends that the Board of Directors
review and accept the report.

STRATEGIC PLAN RELATIONSHIP
This agenda item is a routine annual operational item.

FISCAL IMPACT
This item has no fiscal impact but does reflect continuing year-over-year improvements in
the Authority’s Net Position. It reports the results of the 2021-22 fiscal year’s operations.

DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
The Authority’s Annual Comprehensive Financial Report was audited by McGilloway, Ray,
Brown & Kaufman. The audit of the financial statements is an annual requirement.

The auditors provided an “unmodified opinion,” meaning that they took no exception to
any of the numbers. The auditors also informed us that there is no management letter for
this past fiscal year, meaning that the Authority’s financial operations met all internal
confrols requirements. Typically, a management letter is issued when the auditors feel that
internal controls should be improved.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the Authority adopted the following
pronouncement of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB):

Statement No. 87: Leases

Statement No. 89: Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction
Period

Statement No. 92: Omnibus 2020

Statement No. 97: Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans—an
amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a supersession of GASB
Statement No. 32
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While these pronouncements are effective for our fiscal year ending June 30, 2022, the
majority have a negligible effect on our financials. The one with the most impact is GASB
87. which requires recording offsetting assets and liabilities for all leases that the Authority
has.

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report contains information about the Authority’s
finances in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards. We highly encourage
the Board to read the Management Discussion and Analysis, which provides a summary of
the Authority’s finances. In this staff report, staff wishes to address the two most important
numbers from the financial statements, the Net Position, and the Change in Net Position.

Net Position of $30,680,209

The Net Position improved to $30,680,209. This is an improvement of $5,766,404 from a net
position of $24,913,805 in FY 2020-21.

The chart below shows the Authority’s year ending net position since 2001.
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Following are the key items affecting the Authority’s net position:

e 1997 - Authority was formed with a contribution of capital (landfills) from the
County and the purchase of Crazy Horse Landfill from Salinas.

e 2001 - Began expedited depreciation of Crazy Horse Landfill to prepare for original
2004 closure date.

e 2002 - $40M Bond Issue - ($2.5 million closing cost). Money was used to fund Capital
Improvements necessary over the next several years necessary to rectify legacy
violations and underfunded facility improvements.
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e 2003 - Lewis Road Closure - Write off remaining assets. Closure Post-Closure
Expense Catch Up

e 2007 - Jolon Road Closure - Write off remaining assets. Closure Post-Closure Expense
Catch Up

e 2009 - Crazy Horse Closure - Write off remaining assets. Closure Post-Closure
Expense Catch Up

* 2015 -Bond Refunding, beginning of staff run operations at Johnson Canyon, and
first Substantial Tonnage Increase in 10 years.

e 2017 -Beginning of staff run operations at Jolon Road Transfer Station.

Positive Change in Net Position of $5,766,404

Key elements of these year-over-year changes are as follows:

The Authority’s activities increased the net position $5,766,404 to $30,680,209. Key elements
of this change are as follows:

Operating revenues increased $1,022,850 (4.2%). AB939 Fees increased by $727,000. Solid
waste tonnage received resulted in $264,953 in increased revenues. Sales of Materials
increased by $120,817. Other Charges for services increased $8,437. Diversion program
tonnages resulted in a decrease of $98,357 to revenues.

Operatfing expenses increased by $2,337,501 (14.9%) to $18,055,241. The $2,778,424
decrease in personnel services is due to adjustments to pension and post employment
benefits resulting in a reduction of $3,101,602 year over year. Fuel costs increased by
$347,068. Depreciation increased $1,213,538 in part due to an adjustment to the
depreciated value of Johnson Canyon Landfill. .

Closure/Post-Closure Maintenance Expenses increased $3,158,402 due CPlincreases of 4.1%
to the liability for all sites, an adjustment in the closure and postclosure estimate for Johnson
Canyon Landfill, as well as actual expenditures at the closed sites. Postclosure maintenance
expenses for Crazy Horse Canyon Landfill were $944,248. Postclosure maintenance
expenses for Lewis Road Landfill were $251,682. Postclosure maintenance expenses for
Jolon Road Landfill were $204,518. For the active Johnson Canyon Landfill, Closure and
Postclosure Liabilities are expensed as a percentage of capacity used at the landfill. A new
permit was approved during FY 2021-22 adjusting both the closure and post-closure
estimates, as well as total capacity for the site. In conjunction with the new permit, the site
was surveyed in order to better estimate the capacity remining. Johnson Canyon closure
estimates were increased, resulting in $904,284 for closure expenses. Estimates for
postclosure were increased, resulting in $541,766 in postclosure expenses.

The remaining increase of $720,095 is due to increased costs to maintain our equipment and
safely operate our facilities

BACKGROUND

The Authority’s financial statements are presented on a full accrual basis similar to a
business. The Authority’s financial statements are audited by McGilloway, Ray, Brown &
Kaufman. The audit of the financial statements is an annual requirement.

ATTACHMENT(S)

1. Draft Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022

2. Draft Governance letter from McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman (To be provided at
the meeting)

Page 3 of 3 ltem 4 — Audit Report



SALINAS VALLEY
SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

Monterey County, California
ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL REPORT

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

SalinasVaIIey
icles.org

SALINAS VALLEY
SoLIb WASTE AUTHORITY

PREPARED BY
THE AUTHORITY’S FINANCE DIVISION
C. Ray Hendricks
Finance and Administration Manager/Treasurer/Controller

Ernesto Natera, Business Services Supervisor
Linda Vasquez, Accounting Technician
Salma Sandoval, Accounting Technician



INTRODUCTORY SECTION:

TranSMILLAl LETEET ... [
GFOA Certificate of Achievement ... Vv
List of Principal OffiCIalS .......coceeeiieeeicce e e e e e eanens Vi
Organizational CRANT ............uuiiiii e Vi
FINANCIAL SECTION:
Independent AUdItOr'S REPOI. .......cooiiiiiiiiiie e 1
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Required Supplementary INfOrmation) ............ccooieiiiiiiiiiiiciii e 4
Basic Financial Statements
Statement of Net POSItION............oooiiiiiiii i 10
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position...............ccccevvvvvvnnnn. 12
Statement 0f CasSh FIOWS .....cooviiiiiiiii ittt e e e e e eenann s 13
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
1. Summary of Significant Accounting POIlICIES .............cceeiviiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeis 15
2. Cash and INVESIMENTS .........covviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeee e 21
3. RECEIVADIES, NEL.... ..t iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiti i 23
4. Loss on Bonds RefUNdiNg .........oocoeviiiiiiiiiiiiicee e 24
T B (ST L o1 (=0 [ O T o [ 24
6. Capital ASSELS, NEL ......ciii i 25
7. ACCIUEH LEAVE .....covvieiiieiiiiieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt 25
8. Long Term LiabilitieS .......cooovviiiiiie e 26
9.  Unamortized BoNd Premium .............uuuuueuieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinieiieneeeinnneeenneeneens 27
10. Landfill Closure and Postclosure Requirements............ccccceeeeeeeeeeeeeiinnnnnnn. 27
11. Deferred Compensation Plan...............cccooiiiii i e, 29
12. Retirement Programs. ........ccooiiiiiiii e 30
13. Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB).........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiien e, 34
I SO0 (o =T o1 = [0 1 PP 40
15. Commitments and CONtINGENCIES .......cccovviiiiiiiiiiiee e 40
168, LBASES. . it aaans 41
17, Related Parti@S.......oouuiuiiiiiiee et 42
S T = 0 1 | (oo SRR 43
19. BoNd RaAte COVENANT.....ccceiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 43
20. SUDSEQUENT EVENLS ....ccoviiiiiiiiiie e 44



Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of the Authority’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability and Related

Ratios as of Measurement Date — Cost Sharing Defined Benefit Pension Plan......... 46
Schedule of Statutorily Required Employer Contributions — Pension Plan................... 47
Schedule of Changes in the Authority’s Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

AS Of MeasUremMeENt DALE .......oooeeiiieeeee e 48
Schedule of Employer OPEB CONtriDULIONS .........uuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieiiiiiee 49

Statistical Section (unaudited)

INdeX t0 StAtISTICAl SECHON ....uiiiii e 50
NET POSITION ..o 51
Changes iN Net POSIHION ........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieieeeeeeeeee et 52
Operating REVENUE DY SOUICE .........oiiiiiiiiiieeie e 53
Operating EXPenses DY ACHVILY .........uuuuuuuriuiiiiiiiiiiiineiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeees 54
REVENUE BASE ...t e e e e e e e e e e enans 55
REVENUE REAIES.... oottt b e e e e e eeas 56
PrincCipal CUSIOMEIS ......ooviiiiiiiie it e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e nanaas 57
Ratio of Outstanding Debt ... 58
Pledged ReVENUE COVEIAQE ......cccoiveiiiiiiiieeeie ettt e e e e e 59
DemographiC StatiStICS.........coiiiiiiiiini i 60
1Y Vo g LT (U] {1 61
BUIldINg PermitS.......coooiiiiii 64
[ T T IS [T TS o ox G P 65
Operating and Capacity INAICALOIS ...........uuuuuuiriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 66

Capital Assets StatisticsS by FUNCLON..............ooovviiiiiiiiiccceeeeee e, 67



INTRODUCTORY SECTION



“To manage Salinas Valley solid waste as a resource, promoting sustainable, environmentally sound and
cost-effective practices through an integrated system of waste reduction, reuse recycling, innovative
technology, customer service and education”

October 6, 2022

Citizens and Board of Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority:

We are pleased to submit the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority’s (Authority) Annual
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. These statements
combined with other information are analyzed in the narrative section called Management’s
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). The MD&A provides financial highlights and interprets the
financial reports by analyzing trends and by explaining changes, fluctuations, and variances in the
financial data. In addition, the MD&A is intended to disclose any known significant events or
decisions that affect the financial condition of the Authority.

This report consists of management’s representations concerning the financial position of the
Authority. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and
reliability of all the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making
these representations, the management of the Authority has established a comprehensive internal
control framework that is designed both to protect the Authority’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse,
and to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the Authority’s financial
statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). Because the cost
of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the Authority’s comprehensive framework of
internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the
financial statements will be free from material misstatements. As management, we assert that, to the
best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material
respects.

McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman, an independent firm of certified public accountants, has
audited the Authority’s financial statements. The goal of the independent audit is to provide
reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the Authority for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2022, are free of material misstatements. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used, and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. Based upon the audit, the independent auditor concluded
that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified opinion that the Authority’s financial
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP.
The independent auditor’s report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this
report.



GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The Authority’s MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the
independent auditors.

Reporting Entity

On January 1, 1997, the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority was created through a joint powers
agreement among the cities of Salinas, Gonzales, Greenfield, King City, and Soledad, and the
unincorporated area of the eastern portion of Monterey County, to provide waste recovery and solid
waste disposal services to the member cities, and the unincorporated area in the eastern and southern
portion of the county. The Authority is governed by a nine-member board consisting of three
members of the Salinas City Council, two members of the Monterey County Board of Supervisors,
and one City Council member each from the cities of Gonzales, Greenfield, King City, and Soledad.

Operating Results

GAARP require that depreciation, estimated closure costs, and estimated post-closure maintenance
costs be charged as a current expense. These expenses are allocated over the estimated remaining
capacity of the landfills within the Authority’s disposal system. Based on these requirements, the
Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority reports operating income of $7,214,578 and an increase in net
position of $5,766,404 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.

As part of its adopted Financial Policies, the Authority does not set aside funds for post-closure
maintenance. Per the agreement with the California Integrated Waste Management Board, dated
June 19, 1998, the Authority has pledged future revenue to cover the cost of post-closure
maintenance. The Authority’s tipping fees are not expected to cover the accrual of post-closure
expenses in the current period. At June 30, 2022, the Authority has accrued post-closure liabilities
totaling $18,511,238 which will be paid out of future revenues through at least the first 30 years after
the closure of Johnson Canyon Landfill.

The Authority’s policy is to set aside funds for closure costs. As of June 30, 2022, $4,970,642 has
been set aside as required by CalRecycle. Closure liabilities are $2,744,273 which are fully funded
at June 30, 2022.

The Authority’s tipping fees are set at an amount sufficient to provide for operations, closure set-
aside requirements, post-closure maintenance on a pay-as-you-go basis, capital requirements, and
debt service on bonds issued for capital replacement. The Authority’s tipping fees are not expected
to recover depreciation expense, though Capital Replacement Budgets function to provide a portion
of depreciated asset replacement costs.

The Statement of Cash Flows for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, provides a detailed
reconciliation of the Authority’s cash, which decreased $718,923 from $33,513,515 to $32,794,592.

Financial Management

The Authority carefully monitors its charges for services. Tonnage has increased significantly due to
increased economic activity and reduced markets for recycled materials. Increases in disposal
tonnage have allowed the Authority to not increase solid waste tipping fees since July 1, 2016, when
the tipping fee increased $1.50 to $68.50 per ton. As part of the negotiations for the Madison Lane
Transportation Agreement, the Authority agreed to reduce its landfill tipping fees for FY 2022-23 by
$3.75/ton ($68.50 to $64.75) in order to minimize the impacts to the rate payers. Effective July 1,
2013 the Board adopted an AB939 Fee, which generated $3.46 million during the year ended June



30, 2022. This revenue is guaranteed for funding of non-landfill related AB 939 programs regardless
of tonnage received. This will reduce the fluctuations in revenue due to changes in tonnage.

CalPERS Pension Liabilities

Since FY 2018-19, the Authority has used cash surpluses to pay off its entire Unfunded Actuarial
Liability (UAL) any time there has been one for its retirement plan. The 21.3% returns reported on
June 30, 2021 left the account overfunded. However, for fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, CalPERS
reported a preliminary net investment return of -6.1%. The exact impact of those losses will not be
known until FY 2023-24, with initial payments due in FY 2024-25. In order to help manage any
future UAL, the Authority set up an account through the California Employers’ Pension Prefunding
Trust Program (CEPPT), a 115 trust. As of June 30, 2022, the Authority has $250,268 in the trust,
and is scheduled to deposit another $100,000 in FY 2022-23. In addition to the funds set aside in
CEPPT, the Authority Board updated its financial policies to prioritize using cash surpluses to pay
off its entire Unfunded Actuarial Liability (UAL) whenever possible. It is expected that the
combination of funds in the CEPPT and surpluses will allow the Authority to pay off the entire UAL
in FY 2024-25, or soon after.

Bond Issue 2022

On February 22, 2022, Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority issued Taxable bonds (Series 2022A)
with a par value of $25,595,000. The purpose of the bond issuance was to refund both the
Alternative Minimum Taxable bonds (Series 2014A), and Taxable bonds (Series 2014B), which
were issued to refund Series 2002 revenue bonds, and the Authority’s 1997 Installment Purchase
Agreement.

The maximum annual debt service is $3,115,300 including interest at varying rates up to 2.481%.
The prefunding allows the Authority to finish paying off the Bonds a year earlier while saving $1.61
million in total debt service payments. The final interest and principal payment on the bonds is
scheduled for August 1, 2030.

Expansion Fund

The “Expansion Fund” was established to collect proceeds from the sale of outside waste, pay costs
associated with increased tonnage generated by outside waste, and pay the costs related to locating
and permitting a new landfill site, and other long-term expansion costs. Over the term of the revised
agreement with South Valley Disposal, revenue from the sale of outside waste was $23.18 million,
with costs estimated at $4.9 million to operate Crazy Horse, $1.8 million for landfill cell liners at
Johnson Canyon, $2.2 million in closure costs set asides, and $1.8 million in taxes and fees. In
addition to money allocated to CIPs related to expansion and conversion technologies, and
investment earnings, the Board of Directors decided to use a portion of these funds for operations
during the Great Recession until the economy recovered in order to avoid tipping fee increases.
During FY 2021-22, the Board approved using a portion of these funds to purchase an office
building to relocate its administration, education, and community service activities. The Board
committed to repaying the funds from the future sale of the land where the Sun Street Transfer
Station was located. On June 30, 2022, the Expansion Fund had cash balance of $4,764,566.

Summary

Benefitting from continued better than expected economic activity, the Authority increased its net
position by $5,766,404 and ended the year with a Net Position of $30,680,209. As the Authority
makes payments to the 2022 Bonds, the Net Position is expected to continue to improve, allowing
the Authority to set aside reserves and continue to prefund its long-term liabilities.



Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Salinas Valley Solid Waste
Authority for its Consolidated Annual Financial Report for the year ended June 30, 2021. The
Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance with the highest
standards for preparation of state and local government financial reports. Salinas Valley Solid Waste
Authority has received this award every year beginning with fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the members of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste
Authority’s Board of Directors for their interest and support in the financial operations of the
Authority. It is the responsible and progressive manner in which business is conducted that makes
the Authority successful. I would also like to extend special recognition to the Authority’s staff for
their day-to-day involvement in the operations. In addition, I would like to offer special thanks to
Ernesto Natera (Business Services Supervisor), Linda VVasquez (Accounting Technician), and Salma
Sandoval (Accounting Technician), without whom this presentation would not be possible. I would
also like to thank the Authority’s auditors McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman. It is the combined
effort of all participants that resulted in the issuance of this document.

Respectfully submitted,

—

C. Ray Hendricks
Finance and Administration Manager/Treasurer/Controller
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable Board of Directors
of the Salinas Valley Solid
Waste Authority

Salinas, California

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
(Authority), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial

statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Authority as of June 30, 2022, and the changes in financial position and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Authority, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 1 and Note 16 to the financial statements, in 2022 the Authority adopted new
accounting guidance, GASB No. 87, Leases. Our opinion was not modified with respect to this
matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Authority's
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date,
including and currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgement made by a reasonable user
based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e |dentify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Authority's ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis, the schedule of Authority’s proportionate share of the net
pension liability and related ratios as of measurement date — cost sharing defined benefit pension
plan, the schedule of statutorily required employer contributions-pension plan, the schedule of
changes in the Authority’s net OPEB liability and related ratios as of measurement date, and the
schedule of employer OPEB contributions be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during
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our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Management is responsible for other information included in the annual report. The other
information comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not include the basic
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements
do not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and
the basic financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other
information exists, we are required to describe it in our report.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Authority’s 2021 financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those financial statements in our report dated November 4, 2021. In our
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June
30, 2021, is consistent, with the exceptions of the restatement described in Note 16, in all material
respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

H%,%.%«mi Joubra_
McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman

Salinas, California
October XX, 2022



SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
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Introduction

This section of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority (Authority) Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report (ACFR) presents a narrative overview and comparative analysis of the financial
activities of the Authority for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2022, and June 30, 2021. Please
consider the information presented here in conjunction with the basic financial statements that
immediately follow, along with the letter of transmittal, and other portions of this ACFR.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the Authority adopted the following pronouncements of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB):

e Statement No. 87, “Leases”

e Statement No. 89, “Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction
Period”

e Statement No. 92, “Omnibus 2020

e Statement No. 97, “Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and financial
Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans — an
amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 and No. 84, and a suppression of GASB Statement
No. 32”

Financial Highlights

e The Authority’s net position increased $5,766,404 to $30,680,209.

e Operating revenues increased $1,022,854 (4.2%) as the result of increases to AB 939 Fees, and
increased organics and solid waste tonnage received at Authority facilities.

e Waste landfilled increased by 6,626 tons (2.9 %) from 231,463 tons in fiscal year 2021-22 to
238,089 tons in fiscal year 2021-22 as primarily the result of increased self-haul tonnage
received at Sun Street Transfer Station, and franchise waste received from the City of Salinas.

e Operating expenses increased by $2,337,501 (14.9%) to $18,055,241 due primarily to an
adjustment to the closure and post-closure estimate for Johnson Canyon Landfill, which
increased the long-term liability.

e The Authority’s total liabilities increased by $4,146,687 to $52,072,030.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the ACFR, which is comprised
of three components: 1) Management Discussion and Analysis (this document), 2) Basic Financial
Statements, and 3) Notes to the Basic Financial Statements. This report also contains other
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements for further information and
analysis.

Basic Financial Statements

The Basic Financial Statements of the Authority report information about the Authority using
accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies. These statements offer short
and long-term financial information about its activities. The Statement of Net Position includes all
of the Authority’s assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of
resources. It provides information about the nature and amounts of investments in resources (assets)
and the obligations to Authority creditors (liabilities). It also provides the basis for computing rate
of return, evaluating the capital structure of the Authority, and assessing the liquidity and financial
flexibility of the Authority.
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All the current year’s revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. This statement measures the success of the Authority’s
operations over the past year and can be used to determine the Authority’s credit worthiness and
whether the Authority has successfully recovered all its costs through its user fees and other charges.

The final required Financial Statement is the Statement of Cash Flows. The primary purpose of this
statement is to provide information about the Authority’s cash receipts and cash payments during the
reporting period. This statement reports cash receipts, cash payments, and net changes in cash
resulting from operations and investments.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to fully understand the data provided in the
financial statements.

Required Supplementary Information

In addition to the basic financial statements, a ACFR also provides Required Supplementary
Information that presents the funding progress of the Authority’s retirement plan.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANALYSIS

Statement of Net Position

The Statement of Net Position is a good indicator of the Authority’s financial position. Atthe end of
this fiscal year, the Authority closed with a net position of $30,680,209, which is an increase of
$5,766,404 from the prior year net position of $24,913,805.

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Condensed Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021 Change % Change
Assets
Current Assets $ 30,120,743 $ 30,790,279 $ (669,536) -2.2%
Other Assets 7,106,221 5,174,141 1,932,080 37.3%
Capital Assets, Net 42,210,712 36,156,009 6,054,703 16.7%
Total Assets 79,437,676 72,120,429 7,317,247 10.1%
Deferred Outflows of Resources 4,236,503 1,567,241 2,669,262 170.3%
Liabilities
Current Liabilities 5,437,955 4,532,499 905,456 20.0%
Long-term Liabilities 46,634,075 43,392,844 3,241,231 7.5%
Total Liabilities 52,072,030 47,925,343 4,146,687 8.7%
Deferred Inflows of Resources 921,940 848,522 73,418 8.7%
Net Position
Net Investment in
Capital Assets 15,430,661 10,393,875 5,036,786 48.5%
Restricted 2,476,637 3,256,346 (779,709) -23.9%
Unrestricted 12,772,911 11,263,584 1,509,327 13.4%
Total Net Position $ 30,680,209 $ 24,913,805 $ 5,766,404 23.1%
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

The following is the Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2022, and 2021.

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021 Change % Change
Operating Revenues

Charges for Services $24,387,160 $23,479,213 $ 907,947 3.9%
Sales of Materials 800,507 679,691 120,816 17.8%
Operating Grants and Contributions 82,152 88,061 (5,909) -6.7%
Total Operating Revenues 25,269,819 24,246,965 1,022,854 4.2%
Operating Expenses 18,055,241 15,717,740 2,337,501 14.9%
Operating Income 7,214,578 8,529,225 (1,314,647) -15.4%

Non-operating Revenues
Investment Earnings (323,781) 21,687 (345,468) -1593.0%
Other Non-operating Revenue 23,611 - 23,611 0.0%
Total Non-operating Revenues (300,170) 21,687 (321,857) -1484.1%

Non-operating Expenses
Interest Expense (776,122) (1,209,230) 433,108 -35.8%
Bond Issuance Cost (371,882) - (371,882) 0.0%
Total Non-operating Expenses (1,148,004) (1,209,230) 61,226 -5.1%
Income Before Capital Contribution 5,766,404 7,341,682 (1,575,278) -21.5%
Capital Contribution - 52,679 (52,679)  -100.0%
Change in Net Position 5,766,404 7,394,361 (1,627,957) -22.0%
Total Net Position - Beginning of Year 24,913,805 17,519,444 7,394,361 42.2%
Net Position - Ending of Year $ 30,680,209 $24,913,805 $5,766,404 23.1%

The Authority’s activities increased the net position $5,766,404 to $30,680,209. Key elements of
this change are as follows:

Operating revenues increased $1,022,854 (4.2%). AB939 Fees increased by $727,000. Solid waste
tonnage received resulted in $264,953 in increased revenues. Sales of Materials increased by
$120,817. Other Charges for services increased $38,704. Diversion program tonnages resulted ina
decrease of $98,357 to revenues.

Operating expenses increased by $2,337,501 (14.9%) to $18,055,241. The $2,778,424 decrease in
personnel services is due to adjustments to pension and post employment benefits resulting in a
reduction of $3,101,602 year over year. Fuel costs increased by $347,068. The remaining increase
of $726,743 is due to increased costs to maintain our equipment and safely operate our facilities.

Depreciation increased $1,213,542.

Closure/Post-Closure Maintenance Expenses increased $3,158,402 due CPI increases of 4.1% to the
liability for all sites, an adjustment in the closure and postclosure estimate for Johnson Canyon

6



SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2022

Landfill, as well as actual expenditures at the closed sites. Postclosure maintenance expenses for
Crazy Horse Canyon Landfill were $944,248. Postclosure maintenance expenses for Lewis Road
Landfill were $251,682. Postclosure maintenance expenses for Jolon Road Landfill were $204,518.
For the active Johnson Canyon Landfill, Closure and Postclosure Liabilities are expensed as a
percentage of capacity used at the landfill. A new permit was approved during FY 2021-22
adjusting both the closure and post-closure estimates, as well as total capacity for the site. In
conjunction with the new permit, the site was surveyed in order to better estimate the capacity
remining. Johnson Canyon closure estimates were increased, resulting in $904,284 for closure
expenses. Estimates for postclosure were increased, resulting in $541,766 in postclosure expenses.

Investment earnings decreased by $345,468 due to an adjustment to the fair value of the Authority’s
investments.

The $1,148,005 in non-operating expenses is for interest paid on the Authority’s long-term debt and
bond issuance cost for the 2022A (Taxable) Revenue Bonds advance refunding.

A Capital Contribution Grant in the amount of $1.3 million was received by the Authority during FY
2017-18 for the construction of a new composting facility and purchase of equipment needed to run
the facility. The grant was completed, and the final $52,679 was received during FY 2020-21.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At the end of the fiscal year, the Authority had $42,210,712 invested in capital assets, primarily in
landfills as summarized below. During this fiscal year, the Authority added $2,203,304 in
depreciable assets, and recorded depreciation expense of $3,442,641. Additional information on the
Authority’s capital assets can be found in Note 6.

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Condensed Statement of Capital Assets
For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021

Land $ 1,416,868 $ 188,621
Buildings 3,285,467 569,470
Improvements other than buildings 64,779,693 64,305,856
Equipment 14,373,081 12,071,421
Right-to-use leased building 2,711,810 -
Construction in progress 337,737 271,944

Total Capital Assets 86,904,656 77,407,312
Accumulated Depreciation (44,693,944) (41,251,303)

Net Capital Assets $ 42,210,712 $ 36,156,009
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Long-Term Debt

At the end of this fiscal year, the Authority had $25.6 million in long-term debt as shown below. On
February 22, 2022, Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority issued Taxable bonds (Series 2022A) in
the amount of $25,595,000 to refund both the Alternative Minimum Taxable bonds (Series 2014A),
and Taxable bonds (Series 2014B). Which were issued to refund Series 2002 revenue bonds, and the
Authority’s 1997 Installment Purchase Agreement. Principal payments of $1.86 million had been
paid on the 2014 Bonds prior to the refunding, and $154,373 of the $1.24 million of the original
issue premium was amortized prior to the refunding. The remaining balance was included in the
$1.53 million deferred loss on refunding of bonds and will be amortized over the life of the 2022
Bonds. Additional information on the Authority’s long-term debt can be found in Note 8. S&P
Global Ratings (“S&P”) has assigned a rating of “AA” to the Series 2022A Bonds

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Condensed Statement of Long-Term Debt
For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021
2014A (AMT) Refunding Revenue Bond $ = $ 23,675,000
2014B (Taxable) Refunding Revenue Bond - 1,210,000
2014 Refunding Revenue Bond Premium - 1,076,442
2022A (Taxable) Refunding Revenue Bond 25,595,000 -
Total $ 25,595,000 $ 25,961,442

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S RATES

The Authority’s operations are dependent on the amount of solid waste that is received at the
landfills. A recession can have a drastic effect on solid waste tonnage, as was the case from 2006 to
2012 when the Great Recession lead to a 25% decrease in landfilled tonnage. Tonnage remained
largely unchanged from 2012 to 2014 and began an upward trend in 2015. In 2022 the Authority
landfilled 238,089 tons. The FY 2022-23 budget was written with the assumption that the Sun Street
Transfer Station would close in the spring prior to the beginning of the fiscal year. The closure was
delayed but did occur on September 10, 2022. The budget assumes that half of the Sun Street self-
haul tonnage will remain in our system, either through direct haul to Johnson Canyon Landfill, or
through transfer from the Madison Lane Transfer Station, which is operated by the City of Salinas’s
Franchised Hauler Republic Services. Management has budgeted 209,000 tons during 2022-23 with
a decrease in the tipping fee from $68.50 per ton to $64.75 per ton. 